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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: October 10,  2019 
 
TO: Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure 
 
VIA: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning,   
 Development & Public Works 
 
FROM: Hesha Gamble, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer 
  
SUBJECT: Relinquishment of Dukeland Court (K0379) 
  
 
The property at tax map number 0166000100600 was purchased as part of the Greenville County 
Floodplain Buyout Program.  The pavement for Dukeland Court was removed as part of the 
project.  Dukeland Court is shown on plat book 14-U, page 95 as a paved drive.  We accepted 
Dukeland Court into our road inventory during the mass acceptance on 12-6-1983 at a length of 
290’.   
 
Staff is requesting Council’s approval to relinquish maintenance of the entire length of Dukeland 
Court (K0379) so that it can revert back to the floodplain and a motion to proceed with a public 
hearing.   
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STRUCTURE REMOVAL CERTIFICATE 
 

FLOOD PRONE STRUCTURE ACQUISITION PROGRAM 

Greenville County, South Carolina 

 

 
I certify that the property identified below has been inspected to determine removal of all structures and stabilization of the site.  

Structure removal and stabilization were completed using methodology approved under the Greenville County Flood Prone Structure 

Acquisition Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPERTY ADDRESS:   320 Dukeland Dr., Greenville SC  

 

TAX MAP NO:     0166000100600 

Lat/Long      34.892746 degs. N      82.41574 degs. W 

   

 

 10/1/2019                                                                    Brian Bishop 

Date           Certifying Official 
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